City of Detroit
Detroit City Council - Digtrict 4

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 12,2024
TO: David Whitaker, Director, Legislative Policy Division

FROM: Latisha Johnson ;’fj{}(\ﬂwm
District 4 Councilmember

SUBJECT: BZA Fee Schedule Adjustment

Greetings,

It has come to my attention that the current BZA Fee Schedule is missing two
Case Categories being charged a fee: Hardships and Community Appeals. | am
requesting that LPD add the two Case Categories to the current fee schedule.

The fee for a Hardship should be listed at $1,500; and the Community Appeals
Fee should be listed at $500. | have attached a draft fee schedule with these

corrections for your convenience.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Parker Griffith, our Policy Analyst, at
parker.griffith@detroitmi.gov.
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